

STREETSBORO BAND BOOSTERS

SBB 5/10 /22 Meeting Minutes

Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes Tuesday, May 10, 2022

Location: virtual

Attendees: , Allison Logan, Sheri Gestring, Michelle Amato, Brett Dawson, Stone Dupre, Laura Dupree, Jaime Jordan, R. Gigax, Macie Merriman

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 PM by booster president Sheri Gestring, Second Brett Dawson

Public Comments:

-

Approval of April Minutes: not ready to approve at this time

I. Treasurer Report: Rebecca Atkin not available at this time

- Income -
- Expenses -

To be discussed during meeting.....

- ✓ General Account Balance
- ✓ Uniform Account Balance
- ✓ Travel Account Balance
- ✓ HS Director Account Balance
- ✓ MS Director Account Balance
- ✓ CD - (from Uniform Fund)

II. Director Report (Brett Dawson)

- Calendar: Aux Clinic's - Auditions, Disney pmt on 18th, Commencement, Marching Band Kick off,
- Baritone - school doesn't have a traditional marching baritone
 - Music and Arts/Woodsy's quote - \$2,000 - \$2,400 - can the school purchase? Looking to purchase soon, possibly vote on this meeting or June meeting. Student could use upright baritone this year if necessary. Look back at when the budget is done!
 - Look back at sound system purchase - tabled until budget is done!

*

- Marching Band Kick Off - May 26th, 4:30 - 5:00 start, pass out music and get kids playing, 5:30 Parent Meeting - get parents to sign up for opportunities at this point, car wash sign up, tag day sign up, go over handbook. Possibly do a potluck.

III. Assistant Director Report (Allison Logan)

- May 18 - Middle School Concert
 - Permission to purchase donuts or cookies for middle school students - \$200-\$300 - Motion made by S. Gestring, Second by M. Amato - Approved
- Final Numbers for New Era Fund Raiser:
 - Middle School Profit: \$4500
 - High School Profit: \$5500
 - Overall profit around \$9000 Sold \$22000

IV. President Report: (President Sheri Gestring)

- Band Cards - contacted Charles and knows we need them by second week in July for Family Days and Bicentennial
 - Traditional Tag Day or Virtual - new board needs to make decision, traditionally first week in August
- Budget Meeting - usually done in person to physically look at sheet and go item by item. Possibly the 26th in coordination with the kick-off meeting?
- Band Booster Meeting - Second Monday of month
- Band Show - how are things going?
 - What is the minimum to call it beneficial? 4 bands minimum (goal 6-7)
 - West Geauga, Field, Streetsboro
 - Suggestions: South East, Rootstown, Windam
 - Need name of Director and Address

V. Vice Presidents Report: (VP Michelle Amato)

- N/A

VI. Secretary Report: (Brenna Brown)

- N/A

VII. Auxiliary Director Report - None - (Macie Merriman)

- Uniforms - Cleveland Electric Labs offered to sponsor and would match half of the cost of the uniform. T-shirt would be made @ Rt.14 Embroidery for \$7-\$8 with the sponsor info on back
- 12 uniforms(3 extra) - rough price \$820, the new style would be more adaptable for the weather. Make sure to get a XS, S and XL.

- Logan showed style of new uniform, more modern and versatile.
- Motion made to approve purchase of auxiliary uniforms from uniform fund by S. Gestring, Second - A. Logan and M. Amato - Motion Passed
- Try-outs will be next week - 3 judges will be coming. Payment from account \$25 per judge. Macie needs to email info for judges to S. Gestring
- Fundraising - one of the car wash devoted to the Aux. to support funding for uniforms

VIII. Committee Reports

- **Concessions (Angelyn Sears) & Co-Chair (vacant)**
- **Website/Social Media (Stone Dupree, Chair) & Co-Chair (vacant)**
- **50/50 & Co-Chair (vacant)**
- **Fundraising & co-chair (vacant)**
- **Uniforms Chair & Co-chair (Lara Dupree)**
- **Chaperone & Co-Chair (vacant Chair, Co-chair vacant)**
- **Scholarship Committee: Determined in Spring**

Old Business

Public Comments

-

Additional Comments and Announcements

- Transfer of access to funds - Gestring and Jordan can go to bank to transfer; Who wants to have cards? Possibly Rebecca (treasurer) and Angelyn Sears (concession)
- Band show committee meetings will be held the same nights as regular booster meetings either 30min before or 30min after.
- Scholarship Committee, Mr. Dupree: who received the scholarships? Macenna Gigax and Anna Spence.
- When will we be marching through the park in Disney? Tuesday, Nov. 22 at the Magic Kingdom
- Is the band marching in the bicentennial parade? Yes, Can graduating seniors march with the band? No, the event is after the school year begins.

Next Band Boosters Meeting
Monday, June 13, 2022 @6:30
New Board will be attending June meeting.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn by M. Amato, Second A. Logan. Meeting Adjourned 7:15 pm

Minutes Prepared By: *Brenna Brown* Date 6/13/22

Brenna Brown, Secretary

Minutes Approved By: _____ Date _____

Jamie Jordan , President

OR

approved 6/13 Date _____
Brian Sears, Vice President